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From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 12:13 PM

To: Palmer, Heather; Irma.Fordham-External; Kimberly Powell; Marian.Griffin-External;
Mary.Toupin-External; Marui.Baumann-External

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Nicole Summers; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Resolution for public

Attachments: Form AMEND FY 13 Ctywide Resolution 2021b.pdf; PUBLIC NOTICE County RATES.pdf

Please display the attached so the public is able to review the resolution.
Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and Is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communlcaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."
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e — )
From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 9:04 AM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel
Subject: May 4th agenda Item F.29

Consent Agenda Item F.29 requested action is corrected to ask for Legislative intent and permission to advertise..
Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

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

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 4:15 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Add On Agenda for the May 4, 2021 meeting

Attachments: Add On Agenda J.4.pdf

Attached is an add on Item for the May 4, 2021 Board meeting.
The web page has been updated.

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entlty and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaltons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 3:42 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Updates for Agenda

For the May 4, 2021 Agenda:
Consent Item F.30 is deleted.
The agenda and package is updated on the web page.

For the May 6, 2021 Zoning Agenda:

The advanced agenda for the May 6, 2021 Zoning meeting is on the Beach.
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

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 2:00 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Revision to May 4, 2021 Final Agenda

Consent Agenda Item F.29 has a change in the requested action.
The updated agenda and package is on the web page.

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
Sent; Thursday, April 29, 2021 4:15 PM
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

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency Is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
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
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 12:02 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel
Subject: May 4, 2021 Final Agenda

The final agenda for the May 4, 2021 Board of County Commissioners regular meeting is on
the Brevard County Webpage.

https://brevardfl.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx

Please note:
Agenda F.2, Consent we added an attachment
Agenda J.2, New Business the vote was amended in the summary from 9-0 to 7-1.

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject
to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning public records. Email Communicaitons are
covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

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
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From: Lober, Bryan <Bryan.Lober@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 11:30 PM

To: Commissioner, D2

Cc Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;

Samantha McDaniel; Lewis, Sally A; Abbate, Frank B; Bentley, Eden; Dave Berman
(dberman@floridatoday.com); esrogers@floridatoday.com; Inga Santoro

Subject: Re: Memo for 3/23/2021 BoCC Meeting
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

The subject line should have read 4/4, not 3/23. My apologies! - Bryan

From: Lober, Bryan <Bryan.Lober@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 11:29 PM

To: Commissioner, D2 <D2.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>

Cc: Cheryl. Duisberg (cheryl.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us) <cheryl.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us>; Deborah Thomas
(deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us) <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Donna Scott <donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>;
Kimberly Powell (kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us) <Kimberly.Powell@brevardclerk.us>; Nicole Summers
(nicole.summers@brevardclerk.us) <nicole.summers@brevardclerk.us>; Samantha McDaniel
(samantha.mcdaniel@brevardclerk.us) <samantha.mcdaniel@brevardclerk.us>; Lewis, Sally A
<Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>; Abbate, Frank B <Frank.Abbate@brevardfl.gov>; Bentley, Eden
<Eden.Bentley@brevardfl.gov>; Dave Berman (dberman@floridatoday.com) <dberman@floridatoday.com>;
esrogers@floridatoday.com <esrogers@floridatoday.com>; Inga Santoro <ing.sant@hotmail.com>

Subject: Re: Memo for 3/23/2021 BoCC Meeting

Dear Fellow Commissioners:

Please see attached memorandum which does not solicit feedback from any Commissioner and
Commissioners are specifically asked not to respond to it (or discuss it amongst one another outside of a duly
noticed BoCC meeting) as doing so could and likely would constitute a violation of one or more provisions of
Chapters 119 and/or 286, Fla. Stat. So that it may be made available to the public, a copy of this memo is being
provided to the Clerk to the Board so that it may be included in the minutes for the Tuesday, May 4, 2021
BoCC meeting.

Please do not reply, reply all, or acknowledge receipt.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Bryan
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
Attachments: Memo re MLB Airshow.pdf

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 4:09 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: May 4, 2021 Adv Agenda

A revised advanced agenda is now on the Beach.
A Resolution was added to Agenda E.3

A D2 appt was added to Agenda F.28

Consent Agenda F.31 was added

The S drive will be updated first thing in the morning.
Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager's Office

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 12:14 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Agenda Package for May 4, 2021

The draft agenda package for the May 4, 2021 regular board meeting is on the S drive under Agenda.
It is a file that is too large to download and it is encrypted so | can’t reduce the file size.

The final agenda will probably be posted on the S drive on Thursday.

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency s a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
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
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From: Bellak, Christine <Christine.Bellak@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 8:59 AM

To: Deborah Thomas; Lewis, Sally A

Subject: Request- Resolution copy

Good Morning,

I received an email from Loretta Dozier, she is the Pastor accepting the - Day Of Prayer Resolution on May 4 . Currently
the item is ordered as 1 FRAMED copy. Loretta has requested on behalf of the church if they could please have an
additional COPY of the Resolution if possible. She is willing to pay should there be a cost. Is there any way we can make
this happen ?

1- Framed
1- Additional paper copy

Regards,

Christine Bellak

Christine Bellak

Administrative Assistant

Brevard County, District 4

321.633.2044 | Christine.Bellak@brevardfl.gov
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way,

Bldg. C — Suite 214

Viera, FL 32940

Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the offices of elected officials are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure.

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 10:13 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: 5-4-21 agenda

Please review your agendas and if they are still in draft, submit them for approval.
| appreciate your help.
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

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 10:13 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: May 4, 2021 Advanced Agenda

Good Morning,

The advanced agenda will be posted tomorrow afternoon. There are a few drafts started with no information included
so please either complete these and submit for approval or delete them. | always appreciate your help with the agenda.
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
public records. Emall Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



